
 
From: Karen Harrison On Behalf Of David Anderson  
Sent: 01 February 2016 17:10  
To: (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)  
Cc: Neil Wicks; David Anderson  
Subject: RE: REVIEW OF HERITAGE SERVICES - follow up  

 
Prynhawn da  
 
This is to confirm, in David’s absence, Neil Wicks, our Director of Finance, will represent the Museum 
at the meeting on 18th March.  
 
With best wishes  
 
karen  
 
From: Griffiths, Lorraine (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 

Sent: 27 January 2016 10:34  
To: Chris Catling; Linda Tomos; David Anderson; Richard Williams (National Trust);  James Quance 
(PCW); J Randerson 
Cc: Manon Antoniazzi; Kate Clark; Jason Thomas  
Subject: RE: REVIEW OF HERITAGE SERVICES - follow up  

 
Thank you everyone for getting back to me so quickly. I can now confirm the following 
meetings:  
26 February at 3.00 in Room 1.001, Welsh Government Offices, Cathays Park: Linda 
and Christopher to join via VC.  
18 March at 2.00 in Conference Room 5, Welsh Government Offices, Cathays Park: 
unfortunately neither David nor Christopher are able to attend but will send deputies.  
Please check into Reception on arrival and you will be escorted to the meeting rooms.  
 
Regards  

 

Lorraine Griffiths  

Personal Assistant / Cynorthwy-ydd Personol  

Strategy Unit / Yr Uned Strategaeth  

Historic Environment Service (Cadw) / Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw)  
Department of Economy, Science and Transport / Adran yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a 
Thrafnidiaeth  

Welsh Government / Llywodraeth Cymru  

 
_____________________________________________  
From: Griffiths, Lorraine (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)  
Sent: 26 January 2016 08:02 

To: Chris Catling; Linda Tomos; David Anderson; Richard Williams (National Trust);  James Quance 
(PCW) 
 Cc: Antoniazzi, Manon (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing); Clark, Kate (ESNR-
Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources) 
Subject: REVIEW OF HERITAGE SERVICES - follow up 
Importance: High  

 
Dear All  



 
I have been asked to arrange two further meetings for the group to discuss progress of 
the review and hope you are all available after 3.00 on Friday 26 February and the 
afternoon (after 2.00) of Friday 18 March for meetings in Cathays Park, Cardiff. I 
apologise for not being able to offer a range of dates. The meeting rooms booked on 
both days have video conferencing facilities if that helps.  
 
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
 

 


